EATONVILLE TOWN COUNCIL MINUTES OF REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING

TIME: 7:00 PM **DATE:** June 10, 2019

PLACE: Eatonville Community Center

CALL TO ORDER

Mayor Schaub called the meeting of the Eatonville Town Council to order at 7:00 p.m.

ROLL CALL

Town Clerk Kathy Linnemeyer called the roll. The following were:

Present: Councilmembers Emily McFadden, Bill Dunn, Bob Walter, Bob Thomas and Jennie Hannah.

Also Present: Clerk Kathy Linnemeyer, Town Administrator Abby Gribi, Fire Chief Lloyd Galey and Police Chief Jason Laliberte.

OPENING CEREMONIES

Mayor Schaub led the assembly in reciting the Pledge of Allegiance to the American Flag.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA/SET TIME RESTRICTIONS

Councilmember Dunn moved approval with a three minute time restriction and was seconded by Councilmember Hannah. All were in favor.

COMMENTS FROM CITIZENS

Citizen Colin Stephens stated that the Town is looking good and mentioned that a Town employee just drives around all day.

Citizen Amy Mottl spoke in favor of changing the rules at the skate park to allow bicycles and scooters.

CONSENT AGENDA

A. Minutes from the May 28, 2019 Council Meeting

B. Payroll 26389 to 26392 \$ 74,972.23 C. Claims 38216 to 38246 \$ 81,691.91

Councilmember Walter moved approval and was seconded by Councilmember Thomas. All were in favor.

DEPARTMENT HEAD/COUNCIL COMMITTEE/BOARD/COMMISSION REPORT

- **a. Police Report** Chief Laliberte gave an update on the process to hire a new officer, stated that he will be doing a security assessment and active shooter training at Town Hall and informed Council that part of the new speed sign has been delivered.
- **b. Fire Report** Chief Galey gave a summary of the calls for May, stated that they are down two paramedics, that the Eatonville station has been staffed every day of the month and answered questions from Council.
- **c. Public Works Report** Town Administrator Gribi informed Council that the Rainier Avenue and Penn Avenue projects will go out to bid around January in hopes of receiving a lower bid price to maximize our TIB grant money.
- **d. Public Safety Committee-** Councilmember Hannah announced that the Public Safety Committee met on June 4th and brought Coucilmember McFadden up to speed on prior Rainier Avenue parking discussions Chief Laliberte gave them a price for ballistic helmets and Chief Galey said that the Firefighters union has expressed concerns about exhaust from the vehicles in the Fire Department bay.
- **e. Mayor Report-** Mayor Schaub announced that he attended the Pierce County Cities and Towns meeting where they had a presentation from the Census who expressed the importance of an accurate count, announced that the population for the Town of Eatonville went from 2,955 to 2,970 and informed Council that the Planning Commission is continuing review of the design standards.

STATE REPRESENTATIVE ANDREW BARKIS PRESENTATION- Mayor Schaub presented Andrew Barkis with a certificate of appreciation for his work and support of the Town's State Capital Budget request for improvements to the Town's drinking water system. Andrew Barkis thanked the Town for a tour of the Water Treatment Plant and stated that it is an honor to serve the 2nd district.

RESOLUTION 2019-O

A Resolution setting the rates for refuse collection and recycling collection in the Town of Eatonville and repealing Resolution 2018-H.

Town Clerk Kathy Linnemeyer read the Resolution by title into the record.

Councilmember Hannah made a motion to approve Resolution 2019-O and was seconded by Councilmember Dunn. The motion passed with Councilmember Thomas voting no.

ORDINANCE 2019-5 First Reading

An Ordinance of the Town of Eatonville, Washington, amending Eatonville Municipal Code Chapter 5.16 Gambling Activities Tax.

Town Clerk Kathy Linnemeyer read the Ordinance by title into the record.

Councilmember Walter made a motion to approve the first reading of Ordinance 2019-5 and was seconded by Councilmember Hannah. All were in favor.

COUNCIL MEMBER COMMENTS

Councilmember McFadden thanked Amy Mottl for her continued effort with the kids.

Councilmember Dunn thanked Colin Stephens and Amy Mottl for attending and speaking at the meeting and asked for an update on the marijuana zoning regulations.

Councilmember Walter thanked the citizens for their comments.

Councilmember Thomas stated that he spoke with staff from JBLM about urban warfare training in Eatonville and feels that they need to find a more compatible aircraft and he is setting up a meeting with them. Mayor Schaub asked to be included in the meeting.

Councilmember Hannah would like the Town to educate and inform citizens about the Census.

ADJOURNMENT

Councilmember Dunn moved to adjourn and was seconded by Councilmember McFadden. All were in favor. Mayor Schaub adjourned the meeting at 7:45 PM.

	Mike Schaub, Mayor
ATTEST:	
Kathy Linnemeyer Town Clerk	-